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18 December 2024

Nosey Rosey
By email: foi+request-12577-30328500@righttoknow.org.au

ACMA file reference: ACMA2024/2188

Dear Nosey Rosey
Request for access to documents under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

| refer to your Freedom of Information Act 1982 (FOI Act) request received 14 December 2024 in
which you sought access to “documents, records, data, and supporting material held by [the
ACMA] concerning the sharing of personal information originating from the Department of
Veterans’ Affairs (DVA) over the last ten years”.

Time for processing

The statutory timeframe for responding to your request under the FOI Act is generally 30 days,
commencing the day following the day on which the ACMA received the valid application.

In accordance with subsection 15(5) of the FOI Act, we will notify you of a decision regarding your
request as soon as practicable, but in any event by 13 January 2025 unless the timeframe is
extended under the FOI Act.

Further information

Further information about the FOI Act, including the ACMA’s publication obligations, is available
on the ACMA’s website at Freedom of Information | ACMA.

Please do not hesitate to contact me at foi@acma.gov.au if you have any questions.

Yours sincerely

Morgan Vaudrey
FOI Coordinator
Authorised decision maker pursuant to subsection 23(1) of the FOI Act

PO Box 13112, Law Courts, Melbourne VIC 8010
info@acma.gov.au | acma.gov.au
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